## Township of Bloomington Monday December 7<sup>th</sup>, 2020 Regular Monthly Board Meeting Minutes

The regular monthly board meeting of the Town of Bloomington was called to order on Monday December 7<sup>th</sup>, 2020 at 7:00 pm by Chairman Greg Patterson. Other members present were Town Supervisors William Erdenberger, Joe Kirschbaum and Clerk Jane Patterson. Patrolman Andrew (Buck) Crubel was not present and public member in attendance was Michelle Newhouse. Motion (Greg Patterson), seconded (Bill Erdenberger) was made to approve posting of the December meeting/agenda notice, motion carried. Motion (Bill Erdenberger), seconded (Greg Patterson) was made to approve the November 9<sup>th</sup> Board Meeting minutes, motion carried. Motion (Greg Patterson), seconded (Joe Kirschbaum) was made to approve the 2021 Budget Hearing minutes, motion carried. Motion (Bill Erdenberger), seconded (Joe Kirschbaum) was made to approve the Special town meeting minutes, motion carried.

There were no Appearances/Public Comments.

**Roads**: Dugway and Sandy Hollow Roads need gravel next year, thirty to forty loads may be required. **Machinery Report:** Chairman Greg Patterson will start looking into a new mower, this purchase will be needed within the next one or two years. He will talk with Price Equipment about a New Holland mower and see what kind of trade-in value our mower has. The trucks, tractor and grader are in good working condition.

Clerk Jane Patterson presented the November financial report. There was one outstanding bill, Bloomington Stop and Go, gas for the white truck, board unanimously agreed on payment. Motion (Greg Patterson), seconded (Bill Erdenberger) was made to approve the Town's 2021 budget, on a voice roll call, Yes-3, No-0, motion carried. Motion (Bill Erdenberger), seconded (Joe Kirschbaum) was made to adopt the Town's 2021 budget, on a voice roll call, Yes-3, No-0, motion carried. Motion (Greg Patterson), seconded (Joe Kirschbaum) was made to keep the year end bonuses the same as last year, on a voice roll call, Yes-3, No-0, motion carried. Motion (Greg Patterson), seconded (Joe Kirschbaum) was made to transfer \$40,604.00 from the checking account into the Equipment fund with the intent to use that money to pay the first installment on the bank loan in April 2021, on a voice roll call, Yes-3, No-0, motion carried. Any funds in the checking account at the end of the year above the \$25,000.00 end of year checkbook anticipated balance, will be transferred into the Contingency and Infrastructure Funds.

Motion (Greg Patterson), seconded (Bill Erdenberger) was made to hold Caucus on January 4<sup>th</sup>, 2021 at 7:00 pm for the April 6<sup>th</sup> Spring Election.

Next monthly board meeting will be Monday January 4<sup>th</sup>, 2021 immediately following the Caucus at the Town Hall.

Motion (Greg Patterson), seconded (Bill Erdenberger) to adjourn the meeting at 8:13 pm, motion carried.

Respectfully submitted Jane Patterson-Clerk